Ventura County Community College District
761 East Daily Drive, Camarillo, CA 93010
Purchasing Department

TO: All Bidders October 22, 2018
FROM: Janice Kisch, Purchasing Specialist
SUBJECT:  Bid 572 Oxnard College Fire Academy Compressor Replacement

Bid 572 OC Fire Academy Compressor Replacement — Addendum 2

This addendum is hereby made a part of the contract documents to the same extent as though it
was originally included therein and takes precedence over the original documents.
Note that the Bid Proposal Form requires acknowledgement of receipt of all addenda.

It is the responsibility of the Bidder to verify that their Bid Proposal and all addenda has been
received and delivered to the VCCCD Purchasing Department prior to the bid opening date and
time. Verification of receipt can be obtained through the listed Purchasing Specialist.

Clarification of Information:

1. Please Note that the base bid proposal shall include the replenishment of New
R410A Refrigerant into each circuit for pressure testing and continued operation.
- Estimated amount of R410A refrigerant required is 150 Ibs.

2. Technician shall perform a follow-up system check, including a pressure test of the
new compressors one (1) week after the installation is complete as stated in the
bid documents. This finding will be reported to the Facilities Director of Oxnard
College.

3. Supply warranty information regarding the new compressors to be installed.



